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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Bin Rosli, Muhammad Faiz (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <muhammad-faiz.bin-
rosli@allianz.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 4:52 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: TP DS CLAIM: OUR REF:SMX7895H | AIS REF: 2022 22006224 - SML4363J PRE 

REPAIR INSPECTION  FOR  SMX7895H

Internal 
 
Hi Hsiao Tong 
 
We fully agree with your view on the claim.  
 
Kindly close claim on your end. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

Faiz Rosli 
Claims & Performance Management 
 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
 

 

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify 
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 10:36 AM 
To: Bin Rosli, Muhammad Faiz (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <muhammad-faiz.bin-rosli@allianz.sg> 
Cc: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: TP DS CLAIM: OUR REF:SMX7895H YOUR REF:SML4363J PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMX7895H 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
SND766L -> SMX7895H(TP) -> SML4363J(OI-AIS) 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Based on third party and insured report, it is a 3 vehicles chain collision whereby our insured(SML4363J) was the 1st 
vehicle. Third party should claim against the insurer of SND766L instead of SML4363J. 
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In view of this, we would like to redirect the claim to the insurer of SND766L. 
 
For you approval/instruction. 
 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:20 AM 
To: 'Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)' <claims@allianz.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: TP DS CLAIM: OUR REF:SMX7895H YOUR REF:SML4363J PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMX7895H 
 
Dear Shanti, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Sunday, 21 August 2022 7:00 PM 
To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com 
Subject: FW: TP DS CLAIM: OUR REF:SMX7895H YOUR REF:SML4363J PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMX7895H 
 

Internal 

 
PW: Allianz1 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)  
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 6:59 PM 
To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Huiqin Tan <admin@mycar.sg> 
Subject: TP DS CLAIM: OUR REF:SMX7895H YOUR REF:SML4363J PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMX7895H 
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Your ref:  SMX7895H 
Our ref: 2022 22006224FR-SML4363J 
  
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
  
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 
  
File: SML4363J(OI).pdf, SMX7895H(TP).pdf 
Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=d595bec1-ec6b-41f4-874f-006fc54f3253-
b0d5399a4522285b 
Size: ~ 3 MByte, Download available until: 8/28/2022 
 
Passwords will be sent in a separate email. 
 
  
Thank you.  
  
Best regards, 
  
  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
  
    

 
  
  
    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and 
/   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of 
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 

From: Huiqin Tan <admin@mycar.sg>  
Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2022 12:02 AM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: FW: OUR REF:SMX7895H YOUR REF:SML4363J PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMX7895H 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please arrange LKK for survey  
 
Best Regards,  
Huiqin 
General Manager | Motor Claims Department  
 
My Car Consultant Pte Ltd  
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M: 8866 8832 | F: 6925 5219 
W: Mycar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg 
60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)  
UEN No.: 201605878Z 
GST Registration No.: 201605878Z  
 

From: "Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)" <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Sent: 8/19/22 4:17 PM 
To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg> 
Subject: FW: OUR REF:SMX7895H YOUR REF:SML4363J PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMX7895H 
 

Internal 

 
Your ref:  SMX7895H 
Our ref: 2022 22006224FR-SML4363J 
  
  
 Dear Sirs  
  
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  
AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 
Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    
  
 Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 
  
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti.R 
Claims Service 
Claims & Performance Management 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C  
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897  
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg 
  
   
  
  

 
  
  
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, 
use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please 
delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
  

  

From: Huiqin Tan <admin@mycar.sg> 
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 1:41 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] OUR REF:SMX7895H YOUR REF:SML4363J PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMX7895H 
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
                                      
                              * *Survey location: 60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-68       

OUR REF: SMX7895H 

YOUR REF: SML4363J 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
                                                    
     PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMX7895H 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMX7895H AND SML4363J 

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection for your 
attentio 

  

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


